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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WISAPR =5 MM 8: 43
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SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM o
Aptil 4, 2019
TO:. The Conirnission
THROUGH:; AlecPalmer 4¢ #H
.Staff Director- H w
FROM: Patricia €, Otrock ACD
:Chief Compliance Officer
Krista J. Roche 3@
Director, ADR Officé 7
SUBJECT: "~ ADR 910 National Rifle .-Assq_cigti‘oﬂ (NRA): Institute for

Legislative Action.and Robert G. Owens, Fiscal Officer,
Informational:Memo on Assignment

The Reports Analysis Division referred RAD. 19L-08 for processing on April 2, 2019, and
the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 910. We include a summary and discussion
of the referral for-your information. We expect initiating communication.with Respondents
in ADR 910 within five (5) business days. Pléase contact Krista Roche if you have: any
questions or concerns before then.

Summary ‘of Case The Reports Ana'lysis Division (RAD) referred Naﬁonal Rifle
(Respon&éhts orthe Orgamzatlon) for. fallmg to disclose all ﬂnanc1a1 activity on 1ts
2018 12 Day Pre-General Report, originally filed on October 25, 2018. On

"‘Noveimber 3, 2018, the Organization filed an. Amended 2018 12 Day Pre-General

Report including $104,813.99 in additional disbursements.

In.a Form 99.(Miseellaneous Electronic Submission) filed on December 18,2018,
thé Respondents stated that “the information disclosed on the' dimendment was
inadvertently overlooked when the original report was prepared.” The Respondents
further explained that invoices relating to federal candidate advecacy were
inadvertently incorrectly coded in their accounting system and were therefore. not
included on the 12 Day Pre-General Réport, The Respondents further contend that
all information was complete.and-accurate. before the November 6 election.
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